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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they refate to radiation safety and
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

>( 1. Based on the inspection findings, no viclations were identified.
2 Previous violation(s) closed.
3. The violation(s}, specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
16Q0, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Viofation(s} was/were discussed involving the fallowing requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 1911,
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days. the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirernents of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, uniess specifically requested.
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i Inspection

PROGRAM SCOPE

This licensee is authorized to possess and use licensed materials at two locations: Lafayette Home
Hospital and St. Elizabeth Medical Center. The licensee is authorized to possess byproduct material for
35.100, 200, 300, 400 and 500 uses. Nuclear medicine procedures are performed by 4 fulltime
technologists who rotate through both locations of use. Nuclear Medicine procedures are primarily
cardiac studies, and bone and lung scans. The facilities perform approximately 20 studies per day. The
licensee receives unit doses and bulk Tc-99m. Approximately 12 lodine-131 scans per year are
performed at Lafayette Home Hospital only. The hospital does not currently perform 1-131 ablations. |-
131 is obtained from a nuclear pharmacy as unit doses. The licensee performed two |-125 seed
prostrate implants since the last inspection. Unused seeds were returned to the manufacturer. The
licensee has not used licensed material authorized under 35.500 since the last inspection.

Performance Observations

interviews conducted with available staff revealed an adequate level of understanding of emergency and
material handling procedures and techniques. Dose calibrator constancy checks, area surveys,
package check-in procedures and injection techniques were successfully demonstrated or observed.
The inspector reviewed the patient chart for the I-125 seed implants and noted the licensee used a
written directive as required and properly received the 1-125 seed package and properly prepared the
package for returning the unused seeds to the manufacturer.

The hot-lab room was observed locked upon arrival at each location of use. Licensed material was not
readily accessible to members of the general public. The inspector conducted a partial inventory of
sealed sources and verified possession by the licensee.

Proper personal dosimetry was observed worn by available staff during the inspection. Personal
dosimetry records reviewed for 2006 indicated maximum doses of 329 mrem whole body and 1630
mrem extremity. Personal dosimetry records reviewed for 2007 indicated maximum doses of 420 mrem
whole body and 2480 mrem extremity. Dosimetry records for 2008, to date indicated 111 mrem whole
body and 3180 extremity.

No violations were identified.
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